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Wxatt, Zacha:x _

From: Bruce, Cory

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Mellon, Erin; Fiocchi, Tim; Konopacki, Larry; Kleist, Kelsey
Cc: Letzing, Rachel; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 314

Sounds good. We'll go with Larry's recommendation on language. Zach, can you get it drafted today? (One of our
offices needs to get it to Kleefisch before 10am on Monday).

Erin - if you want to introduce it that's fine with us. Just let me know so I know whether I need to watch for it!

Thanks,
Cory

FromzWellon, Erin) — Spice s

Sent: Thursda he 08, 2017 4:42 PM

To: Fiocchi, Tim; Bruce, Cory; Konopacki, Larry; Kleist, Kelsey
Cc: Letzing, Rachel; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 314

Yep, works for us. We're fine with whatever language everyone else is on board with.
_’_____f———__\

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Bruce, Cory <Cory.Bruce@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Konopacki, Larry <Larry.Konopacki@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Kleist,
Kelsey <Kelsey.Kleist@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Mellon, Erin <Erin.Mellon@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Letzing, Rachel <Rachel.Letzing@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wyatt,
Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: Amendment to AB 314

Hey - Let's just do Larry's route then. Draft it as @rin do you guys want to introduce it?

e

—————— Original message------

From: Bruce, Cory

Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Fiocchi, Tim;Konopacki, Larry;Kleist, Kelsey;
Cec: Mellon, Erin;Letzing, Rachel;Wyatt, Zachary;
Subject:RE: Amendment to AB 314

Tim,

We'll defer to Larry, but Jeff’s initial thought of your edits (while simple) could leave some gray areas which he and Larry
had discussed and were trying to avoid. Whatever language gets the job done, we're okay with.

FYl - Kleefisch noticed this for an exec. on Tuesday at 10am. | sent Katie an email telling her we’re all working on an
amendment to the bill. So we'll have to turn this around quickly (sorry Zach).

| won’t be in the office tomorrow (attending my kids last day of school programs), but I'll check my email repeatedly so
I'm not slowing anything down. My cell number is 608-206-0610 too just in case.

Thanks,



Cory

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Konopacki, Larry <Larry.Konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Bruce, Cory <Cory.Bruce@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kleist,
Kelsey <Kelsey.Kleist@legis.wisconsin.gov> A

Cc: Mellon, Erin <Erin.Mellon@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Letzing, Rachel <Rachel.Letzing@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wyatt,
Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 314

Would the attached get to where you want to be?

From: Konopacki, Larry

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Bruce, Cory <Cory.Bruce@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fiocchi, Tim <Tim.Fiocchi@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Mellon, Erin <Erin.Mellon@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Letzing, Rachel
<Rachel.Letzing@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@|egis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 314

Jeff and Cory,

As we discussed, if you would like to amend AB 314 to allow the use of a mechanized lift system attached to a stationary
motor vehicle as a hunting platform, while leaving it up to the hunter or mentor to decide what types of mechanized lifts
are appropriate and safe, you could amend the bill as follows:

In proposed s. 167.31 (4) (j), provide that “Subsection (2) (b) and (c) does not apply to a person legally hunting from a
stationary vehicle if the person is hunting from a part of the vehicle or from a piece of equipment attached to the motor
vehicle that is raised by mechanical means at least 5 feet above the ground or at least 5 feet above the lowered resting
position of the part of the motor vehicle or piece of equipment attached to the motor vehicle, whichever is higher.”

Thanks,
Larry

Larry A. Konopacki

Wisconsin Legislative Council

(608) 267-0683
larry.konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Bruce, Cory

Sent: Thursday, lune 08, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Konopacki, Larry <Larry.Konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fiocchi, Tim <Tim.Fiocchi@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Mellon, Erin <Erin.Mellon@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to AB 314

Larry,
leff is interested in drafting an amendment for AB 314 (mechanical lift). The authors are open to the idea, but we’d like
your assistance on the best way to draft it. I’'m copying Spiros and Petrowski’s staff on this as well.

———

I think Jeff’s concern is the page 2, line 5 “The stabilizers are deployed and in full contact with the ground”. He feels
there are similar lifts that a person might use that aren’t manufactured (because it isn’t necessary) with stabilizers.



What do you think would be the best way to move forward?

Thanks,
Cory
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 314
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AN AcT ...; relating to: authorizing hunting from a mechanized lift attached to

a motor vehicle.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 167.31 (4) (j) of the statufes is created to read:
v
> 167.31(4) (j) Subsection (2) (b) and (c) does not apply to a person legally hunting
from a stationary motor vehicle if the person is hunting from a part of the vehicle or
a piege of equipment attached to the vehicle that is raised by mechanical means not
ST eT\ (N aovd
than 5 feet above the ground orEhe lowered resting position of the part or piece
of equipment, whichever is higher. |

SEcCTION 2. Initial applicability.
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SECTION 2

(1) This act first applies to a person hunting on the effective date of this

subsection.

(END)



